Lamont, Jennifer

From: Donnelly, Martin (DHSSPS)
Sent: 26 June 2013 14:22

To: Lamont, Jennifer

Subject: RE: IV Fluid Wallchart
Jennifer

Sorry, 1 didn’t reply, forgot till 1 was on my way home last night.

Julian advises that as far as he is aware clinicians use one or other to calculate. He is content with my suggestion but
suggests one asks Jarlath as it is his baby.

Can we suggest the use of OR and ask for quick response.
Happy to discuss.

Martin

From: Lamont, Jennifer

Sent: 26 June 2013 14:18

To: Donnelly, Martin (DHSSPS)
Subject: 1V Fluid Wallchart

Martin, did you get a chance to speak to Julian about the wallchart and the equals sign changing to “or”?

J

DHSSPS 342-027-001






